




## Pedro Viegas


**DATE OF BIRTH:**  
10/11/1987


### CONTACT

Nationality: Portuguese

Gender: Male

 Rua Conde de Redondo, 46  
RC, Lisbon, null  
1150-107 Lisboa, Portugal

 [viegas.pedro@live.com](mailto:viegas.pedro@live.com)

 (+351) 917579083

 <http://viegaspedro.com>

**LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/viegaspedro>

**Other:** <https://github.com/pedroviegas>

**Skype:** viegas.pedro@live.com

### ABOUT ME

Passionate about new challenges and technology, I have been working in system development and consulting since 2002. Over the years I acquired experience with Functional Systems Analyst in projects and Legacy Support. Currently a Ph.D. student in Science and Web Technology at UTAD. In my spare time, developing games and applications in Augmented Reality.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

**03/2002 - 10/2002**

#### Trainee

Pangi Informática Ltda.

IT Consulting for more than 8 years in the financial market.

With the main client Bradesco S.A.

São Paulo, Brazil

**10/2002 - 08/2008**

#### IT Analyst

CallTek - AXYS TECNOLOGIA EM SOFTWARE

Outsourcing, Consulting and Systems Development.

Operations serviced: Adobe, Habib's, Jornal Estado de São Paulo, KIPANY, Mcafee, Nextel, Unidas Rent Car, Volkswagen.

São Paulo, Brazil

**04/2008 - 02/2009**

#### Program Analyst

TemplateMonster.com

Systems for Internet, PHP programming, Action Script.

Del Tur Turismo, Capão Bonito Prefeitura, Ilha Bela Prefeitura, Monster Template.

São Paulo, Brazil

**02/2009 - 04/2011**

#### Analyst

TOTVS

Financial Software Programming.

Main Clients: Banco Real, Bradesco, Brookfield, Capital Marketing, Itaú.

São Paulo, Brazil

**04/2011 - 02/2018**

#### Software Engineer Lead

Capgemini

Main functions: Requirements Analyst, Function Point Count, Prototype Creation, Project Schedule, Team Leadership.

Main Projects: CPTM, Cyrela, Fibria, SESI / SENAI, Votorantim.

São Paulo, Brazil

**05/2018 - 09/2018**

#### Functional Business Analyst

360imprimir

Functions: Creation of Documentation for System Development, Prototypes.

Lisboa, Portugal

09/2018 – 12/2019 – Lisbon, Portugal

### CTO

Zaum Studios

Responsible for the development of Projects in Augmented Reality, Virtual Reality, Games for Marketing and Applications.

Lisboa, Portugal

12/2019 – CURRENT

### CTO and Founder

Rooting Tech

Rooting Tech is a Portuguese startup designed to develop new technologies for monitoring, measuring, and forest fire prevention.

Fundão, Portugal

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/2006 – 12/2011 – São Paulo, Brazil

### Information Systems and Systems Development Analysis - Locked

Centro Universitário FIEO

EQF level 6

01/2015 – 12/2016 – São Paulo, Brazil

### MBA in Systems Engineering - Locked

ESAB

EQF level 7

01/09/2019 – CURRENT – Trás-os-Montes, Portugal

### PHD

Universidade de Trás-os-Montes e Alto Douro

EQF level 8

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

**MOTHER TONGUE(S):** Portuguese

**OTHER LANGUAGE(S):**

**English**

**Listening**  
B1

**Reading**  
C1

**Spoken  
production**  
B1

**Spoken  
interaction**  
B1

**Writing**  
B2

## ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

### Organisational skills

Execution and validation of function point, acting as support in the management of the operation, preparing the necessary documentation for the control of demands and deliveries to the client, with a Functional Leader role.

## COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

### Communication and interpersonal skills

Teamwork, dynamism, sense of urgency, focus on results, verbal and written communication and good relationship with clients.

## JOB-RELATED SKILLS

### ● Job-related skills

- Analysis and functional documentation and training for users in projects of the Votorantim group;

- Creation of Cases of Uses and functional diagrams.

5-year experience with Point-by-Function Technique, measuring effort (hours) and duration of systems development based on system size in points by function and productivity;

- Experience in planning and coordination of projects, definition, and implementation of development processes, execution of meetings with the client and survey and definition of work tasks;

- Knowledge of MySQL, SQLServer, and Oracle;

- Participation in the development of Interface System between voice over IP;

- Participation in the development of Volkswagen's 24-hour Assistance System;

- Development and art of educational games.